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dent, Mrs. Walsh and Mrs. Dunlop, as Vice-Presi­
dents,Miss Dickson, Treasurer, and Miss Roper, Sec­
retary, had exerted themselves with so much zeal and 
earnestness during the year that they were able to pre­
sent to the congregation their magnificent organ at a 
cost of $3,000, fully paid for. Mr. J. S. Parker, of 
Woodstock, presided at the organ, and was assisted 
by a large choir.

In the spring of 1886, special evangelistic services 
were held by Mr. Shiverea, resulting in an addition of 90 
to the membership, amongst the number being Robert 
E. Knowles, now minister at Galt.

The system of Pew Rents was abolished in 1885, 
and the weekly offering by envelope for ordinary reven­
ue adopted in its place. In 1894 the envelope rystem 
was adopted for the Missionary Schemes of the Church 
as well.

In view of the p oposed Mission Work in the south 
end of the Town, the Congregation at their annual 
meeting in 1901 decided to engage an Assistant to Dr. 
Torrance, and in April of that year Rev. George Yule, 
now of Winchester, was appointed to that position, re­
taining it for a year. He was succeeded by Rev. J. A. 
Wilson, now of St. Andrew's Church, Hamilton. On 
the 1st February, 1903, the Mission was opened for 
service, Rev. Mr. Wilson preaching in the morning on 
the text, “What mean ye by these stones?” Mr. 
Wilson was succeeded by Rev. Beverley Ketchen, now 
of Hamilton, followed by Rev. W. M. Mackay, now of 
Harriston, and Rev. Alfred Bright, now of Ingersoll.

On the 1 st January, 1907, the Mission, now Knox 
Church, was made a separate charge, St. Paul’s
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